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File #: 23-0916 Version: 1 Name:

Type: City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 11/8/2023 In control: * Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland
Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City
Council

On agenda: 12/19/2023 Final action: 12/19/2023

Title: Subject: Consultant Contract Amendment For Mosswood Community Center Project

From: Public Works Department

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To (1) Amend The
Professional Services Agreement With Leddy Maytum Stacy Architects For Architectural And
Engineering Services And Increase The Agreement By An Additional Three Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($350,000.00) To A Total Contract Amount Not-To-Exceed Three Million One Hundred And
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($3,150,000.00) For The Mosswood Community Center Project (No. 1003625),
And (2) Waive The Competitive Request For Proposals/Qualifications Requirement; And (3) Adopt
Appropriate California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Findings

Sponsors: Oakland Public Works Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report, 2. View Attachment A, 3. View Legislation, 4. 90049 C.M.S.

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

12/19/2023 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City

Council
12/14/2023 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
12/12/2023 1 * Public Works And Transportation
Committee
11/9/2023 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Consultant Contract Amendment For Mosswood Community Center Project
From: Public Works Department

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To (1) Amend The Professional
Services Agreement With Leddy Maytum Stacy Architects For Architectural And Engineering Services And
Increase The Agreement By An Additional Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($350,000.00) To A Total
Contract Amount Not-To-Exceed Three Million One Hundred And Fifty Thousand Dollars ($3,150,000.00) For
The Mosswood Community Center Project (No. 1003625), And (2) Waive The Competitive Request For
Proposals/Qualifications Requirement; And (3) Adopt Appropriate California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Findings
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